
Robles, Sandra

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Robles, Sandra

Tuesday, February 18, 2025 7:25 AM
Robles, Sandra

FW: 2/24 Council agenda

-—Original Message-—
From: Lorena Yepez Hernandez <_____
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 9:54 PM
To: Rivas, Jessica <ierivas@cityofpasadena.net>
Subject: NWC Resignation

Dear Councilmember Rivas,

I am writing to formally resign from my position as a member of the Pasadena Northwest
Commission, effective February 7, 2025. After serving for two and a half years on the NWC, I have
made the decision to step down due to professional commitments.

It has been an honor to contribute to the Commission's mission of promoting communication, civic
involvement, and enhancing the social and cultural environment in Northwest Pasadena. I am proud
of the work we have accomplished together.

I am grateful for the opportunity to have served alongside such dedicated individuals and am
confident that the Commission will continue to make a positive impact in the community.

Thank you for your support during my tenure and the opportunity to serve my community.

Sincerely,

Lorena hlernandez

From: Craig Washington <
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2025 10:14 AM
To: Stewart, Jana <ianastewart@cityofpasadena.net>
Cc: Steve Haderlein < , Greg Custer <
<miomsky@citvofpasadena.net>; iweiden@rosebowlstadium.com; Meredith Thomas
<mthomas@rosebowlstadium.com>
Subject: RE: RBOC/Tournament Rep - Craig Washington Resignation effective 2/28/25

';Jomsky, Mark
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HiJana;

Effective February 28th 2025, Craig L Washington will be resigning his position as Pasadena Tournament of
Roses appointed representative on the Rose Bowl Operating Company.

Please place resignation on City Council agenda .

Thanks

Craig

Craig L. Washington | Vice President
Pasadena Tournament of Roses
391 South Orange Grove Blvd.
Pasadena- California 91184
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